
M,S- Moherfnod Shefi Dor 
S/o:- Ghulom Mohmmad dar 

A RLe Qamarwori Srinogor. 
GsT Nor01 ALAPDS890Q1ZY 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER. JAL SHAKTI DEPARTMENT HYDRAULLIC CRCLL DIRTRICT ILA/PR ILQ 8OPORE 
Member Secretary District Jal Jeevan Miasion Baramulla/Bandipora 

Regd NoSEMYD /BUD/2008-09| AAY||43/Clvil/Sanltary. 

Subject: fixation of Contract for: 

1 

Reference: 

2 

7 

Ematisehy dlamall com 

wss Maghualpora Tantraypora by way of laylng FItting of Raw Water Main, Supply Main, 
Sub main 8& distribution system at varlous spots Including Construction of Anchor 
blocks/Saddle Blocks at spots under JM(Tender ID:2022 PHE_1822011) 

Dear Sir 

ORDER No:d6/SE/HYD/SPR/JJM of 2022-23) 
Datcd:-322023 

Evecutive Eng1neer FBI Drvision Tangmarg's e-NIT No 34 of 2022-23 dated: 02-08-2022 i53ued under 
endorsement No FBID/CC/3504- 14 dated 02-08-2022. 

Advortisod Amount: 178.38 loc 
Allotted Amount;- 1,76,24,873.00 
Malor Hoad1.4215-JJM 
Time of complotion: 150days 

Revised District Action Plan of District Baramulla approved by DJJM vide no. DOCB/3929 dated 30-07-2022 
Minutes of Meet1ng held with D1strict Development Comnmiss oner Baramulla (Chairperson DDJM) on 23/5/2022 

minutes issued vide letter No DDC B/Meeting/2022/12 14-44 Dated 24/5/2022 and No DDCB/2022/ 1248-70 
Dated 26/S/2022 thereafter vide letter No DOCB/ 2022/1725-28 Dated 04/06/2022 
Administrative Approval Accorded vide Government Order No 277-JKUSD) of 2022 Dated:- 29-12-2022 issued 
under endorsement No. JSD-PS/8/2022- PLG(7019739) 
Technical Sanction issued by Chief Engineer Jal Shakti (PHE) Department Kashmir's Order No- CE/PHE/DB/804 
of 01/2023 Dated 19-01-2023 

Minutes of Meeting of District Contract Committee circulated vide No SE/Hyd/JJM/9684-96 dated: 02-11-2022. 
Amendment in operational guidel1nes for the impiementation of Jal Jeevan Mission issued by NJJM, DDWas 

ministry of Jal Shakt1 GOl vide F No W-11016/10/2022-JJM-IV-DDWS Dated:- 21-06-2022 
Modus operand1 communicated by Chief Engineer PHE Kashmir Vide circular No CE/PHE/MC/DB/13745-83 
Dated - 26-07-2022 

No:-SE/HYD/JM/ /Ys-68 
Dated:- 2/> 2023 

Copy to the: 

for and on behalf of Lieutenant Governor of Union Territory of Jammu and Kashmir, the contract for 
above subject work is hereby fixed on the rates quoted and subsequently negotiated and accepted by you on 
Percentage rate basis as per the Annexure "A" of this allotment order with standard terms and conditions as 
laid down in the AnneXure "B" of this allotment Order. The total cost of work shall be 1,76.24.873.00 
(One Crore Seventy Six lac Twenty Four Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Three Only) 

9 

Supgrintending Engineet 
Hydaulic Cisle Baramulla/Bandipora 

1 Chief Eng1neer Kmr. Jal Shakt1 (PHE) Department Srinagar for favour information 

2 District Development Commissioner Baramulla (Chairperson DJJM) or favour of 

information 

3 Add1tional D1strict Development Commissioner Baramulla (Member DJJM) for information. 

4 AssiStant Commissioner Developrment Baramulla (Member DJJM) for information. 

asopors 

5 DiviSional Forest officer Baramulla (Member DJJM) for information. 

6 Chief Planning Officer Baramulla (Member DJJM) for information. 

7 Chief Medcal Offcer Bararmulla (Member DJJM) for inlormation. 

acuOn 

8 Chief Education al Officer Baramulla (Member DJJM) lor information. 

Dstrict SocIal Welfare Officer Baramulla/ District Tribal Wellare Officer Baramulla (Member 

DJJM) fur information. 

10 Disrict Information othcer Baramulla (Member DJJM) for information 

11 Executive Eng1neer FBI DIvISIon Tatgmarg (Member DJJM) lor inlormation and necessary 

12 Executuve Enginerr Jal Shaktu PHE Mech Divison Norh Sopore Member JM) or 

nformalion 

for inlormaion and necessay acuon 
13 Execuuve Engnee iround Waler DivisIon Srinagar (Member DJMI tor uformeuon 



Maghualpora Tantray pora by way of laying Fittlng of Raw Water Maln, Supply Maln, Sub maln Aistribution system at varlous spots lncuding Constructlon of Anchor blocks/Saddle Blocks at pCUS under J]M(Tender lD:2022_PHE_182201,1) 
S. No 

10 

2 

3 

4 

01 

4.02 

201 Ordinary rock 

Annexure "A" witlh Order NosB/YD/||M of2022-23 Dated: --2022 Item Description 

506 

DisImantling o pipes (extenl work) iclulint eKCavation nd ivilling Irnchs nMer uking out the pipes, nununlly /by 
nchudnng sioking of ipes within 50 melers eud 

ccnleul 
s PCT dicion of Eugincr-h-churge 1Smn- 0 mm nominul bore 

6 

Above 40 mm noinal boN 
Erth work n cxcuvntion by mununl meunN n enches for foundations, druns, pipcs, cnbles etc. (not exCeding 1.5 m in width) nd for shufs, wells. not exceeding 10 sqm on plan, including dressing of sides and ramming of bottoms lift upto 1.5 m, including getting out excavated carth and disposal of surplus excavated carth as directed: Al k1nds of sols 

701 

Laring in position centrifugally cast (spun) iron S&S or Ductile Iron or langed pipes (excluding cost of pipe) 

7 02 

Providing push-on-joints to Centrifugally (Spun) Cast Iron Pipes or Ductile Iron Pipcs including testing of joints and including the cost of rubber gasket 
200 mm dia Dl 

50 mmn dia DI 

100 mm dia DI 

501 65 mm dia GI 
502 50 mm dia GI 

|Laying and itting of G.I. pipes (all classes) 

503 40 mm dia GI 

complete including cost of pipe specilas excluding cost of pipes & Earth work: 

504 25 mm dia G! 

80 mm dia GI 

5 05 20 mp dia GI 

15 ram dia Gi 

601 50 mm - 80 mm 

Making connection of G.I. distribution branch 
with Gl. main of following sizes by providing and| 
|fixing Tee, including cutting and threading the 
|pipe etc. complete: 
25 mm - 40 mm 

Provid1ng and fixing of MS Flanged joints (12mm 
|Thick) CI/DI pipes Incl. cutting of pipes, welding 
|charges. Cost of rubber gaskets, bolts nuts 

7 including testing of joint and all sort of carriages 
|Complete Job: 
|100 mm dia GI 

80 mm dia GI 

50 mm dia GI 

but 

Welding charges leakage 

Unlts 

RM 

RM 

cum 

Cum 

Qtu 

Joint 

spots/sockets/tee s/ bends for Gi pipes including| 
lcarriage of welding machine and DG Set upto sitel 

of work including steel strips conplete job 
inchuding earth work in cxcavation and refilling of 
trenches complete job. 25-100 mm G! 

Joint 

Joint 

RM 

RM 

RM 

RM 

RM 

RM 

RM 

NO. 

NO. 

Joint 

Joint 

Joint 

Job 

Quantlty 

|G00,00 

1S00.00 

I1793.00 

2957.50 

5253.20 

728.00 

637.00 
3550.00 

3900.00 

1200.00 

3600.00 

6600.00 
5500.00 
7400.00 

3000.00 

100 00 

50.00 

300.00 

50.00 

50.00 

Alluted Rate 

200.00 

?00 45 

100 32 

430.77 

956 24 

? 242.60 

210.44 

142 96 

? 88.82 

72.17 

72 17 
{ 40.31 

40.31 

30 28 
20.01 

20.01 

658.26 

1,253.53 

1,501.76 

1,086 80 
790 40 

494.00 

Amount 

1,47,68 1.30 

? 1,63,983.30 

? 50,80,047.02 

? 28,28,067.38 

? 12,74,444.18 

? 1,53,203.23 

?91,067.81 
3,15,315.26 

? 2,81,476.26 

R 86,608.08 
2 1,45,117.44 

?2,66,048.64 
? 1,66,552.10 
? 1,48,051.80 

?60,021.00 

65,825.50 

R 62,676.25 

4,50,528.00 

54,340.00 
39,520.00 

t 98,800.00 

Saperitending Engineer 



10 

11 

12 01 
12 02 

18 

19 

20 

11 01 65mm Dia Gate Value 

12 

11.03 4Omm Dia Gate Value 
11 02 5Omm Dia Gate Value 

13 

15 

16 

Maghualpora Tantraypora by wny of laylng Flutng of Raw Water Maln, Supply Main, Sub main stribution system at varlous spots Including Constructlon of Anchor blocks/Saddle Blocls al Hnder M{Tender iD:2022_PHR_182201.1) 

14 

Annexure "A" with Order No, SK/IVD/IM of 2022-20 Dated,3) -2023 Item Desrptlon 

POviding nnd ixing of MS lends 0tingy viz lhcnda of suitable degrre, tees,collors ete to be fnbrlentel from 6mm nominal size MS plute n DCr the requiremcnt of sile with ni cormsive red oxide piner ompBete ob 

hilhng available eNcavated carth (excluding rock in tenches, plinth, sideN of foundations cte. n lyers not exceeding 20 cm in depth, consolidting leach deposited lyer by ramming and watering. | lead upto 50 m and in upto 1.5 m. 

Providing fixing of approved brand ISI mark gun metal regulating valves including all corriages upto working site complete 100mm Dia Gate Value 

Providing fixing DI SIluice Valve (with cap) 
complcte with bolts nuts, rubber insertion etc the 
Lail picces if requried will be paid sepe ratly 
confirming to Is. 14846 read with latest 
amendrnents. 
|200 mm Sluice Value 

150mm Sluice Value 
100mm Sluice Value 
Construction of surface boxes for regulative 
valves incld. Earth work concreting Angle iron 
rame and MS TOP Lid incd. All carriages. ( as per 
requirement at site) 
|Providing and laying hand packed stone solling 50| 
mm nominal size includ1ng fillng spreading! 
dressing ramming all leads hfts including all 
carriages conplete job 
Providing and laying in position cement concrete 
of specified grade including curing but excluding 
the st of centring and shuttering. All work upto 
plinth level with: 1:4:8 (1 cement : 4 coarse sand 

8 graded stone aggregate 40 mm nominal size) 

Providing and laying in position cement concrete 

of specified grade including curing but excluding 
the cost of centring and shuttering. All work upto 

2 coarse plinth evel with 1:2:4 mix (1 cement 

sand 4 graded stone aggregate 20 mn nominal 

size) 

etc. and 
Centering and shuttering including strutting, 

for form 
propping 
Foundation/footings 
Steel reinforcement for R.C.C. work including 

removal of 

12mm Cement plaster finished with a loating coat 

fof neat CCment of mix: 1:4 mix 

P/F of nuts and bolts of differnent sizes 

Units Quantty 

Kg'n 

Cum 

NO. 

NO 

NO 

NO 

NO. 

NO 

NO. 

NO 

Cum 

cum 

Cum 

Sqm 

Kg's 

Sqm 

Kg's 

Techtycai Officer 

050.00 

13209.00 

4.00 

3.00 

4.00 

5.00 

3.00 

3.00 

4.00 

15.00 

12.00 

8.00 

52.00 

324.00 

4455.00 

135.00 

200.00 

Alloted Rate 

? 140 06 

196.32 

?7,904 00 

1.550.02 

?931.44 

696.24 

?31,317.62 

20,000 08 

13,006 03 

6,916 00 

?1,30416 

?4,803 50 

6,387.62 

?259 15 

90.04 

256 93 

91 74 

Amount 

94,930.00 

26,93,132.76 

{31,616.00 

?4,650.07 

3,725.75 
?3,481.22 

93,952.87 

60,000.25 
2 52,024.13 

1,03,740.00 

? 15,649.92 

38,427.98 

?3,32,156.12 

83,965.38 

4,01,112.34 

34,685.47 

18,347.16 

Supeftending Enginee 

straightening, cutting, bending, placing in position 

and binding all complete 



AAtal lntbaquma by wa of loytut taw Water Maln. iupply M in, Suh matn 

wk by Muud Labor bncludlng luuditng. 

23 01 |:oc sCHule 0 m 
23 02 lrrl 

?3 0J 
23 04 00 mn du Dl oljen, 

2307 Pi 
Total 

HeTrattsnan 

RM 

Technlci otMter 

RM 

RM 

MT 

Cum 

Cum 

MT 

MT 
RM 

RM 

RM 

MI" 

4000, (0) 

I500,00 

19500.00 

07.34 

76,80 

7.20 

4,00 

15.00 

4000.00 

3500.00 

19500.00 

97.34 

440 G,1 

10 10 

Hydrgullc 

2 246 CS 

?613 75 

?663 50 

598 69 
? 278 71 

? 20 08 

13 37 
9 49 

351 43 

A mn 

Superlntending Engineer 

30,06.n 

2,17143 

35,142.86 

24,c9.06 

e 47,136. 19 

?4,777.17 
?2.394.73 
?4,130.63 

80,306.62 

(One Crore Scventy Slx lac Twenty Four Thousand Elght Hundred and Seventy Three Only) 

46.303.76 

1,83,001.77 
?34,207.97 

t 1,76,24,373 

Baramulydandl pora 
H.q sopore 

untng md nturklug for nveruge leud of 500 



1 

JAL SHAKTI DEPARTMENT HYDRAULIC CRCLR DISTRICT M.A/ 

Annexure "8" with ORDER No;2b/SE/HYD/sPR/JM of 2022-2) Dated: 3 /02023 

Terms and Conditions 

Goveancnt of Jamu And Kashmit 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER. 

Member 8ecretary District Jal Jecvan Miasion Baranulla/Ilandipora 

7 

9 

The work is executed strictly as per approved design / drawing. specilications and IIM 

Guidelines Any deviation or change in proposal/ocation is subject to the prior approval frorn 

the competent authority 
The Executive Engineer will draw the formal agreement with the contractor within 07 Dayys 

3 The rates allotted are inclusive of all taxes applicable as per norms amended by competent 

authorities from time to time. Labour cess and royalties shall have to be borne by the 

Ematlsehydbln@gm.com 

from the date of IsSuance of this allotment order. 

executing agency/contractor. 

4 The execution of work shall be subject to check by the third party monitoring agency (TPIQM) 

appointed by the Department. 

5 The date of start of the work shall be reckoned from 07days of issuance of 
LO/Allotment 

whichever is earl1er. 

Ihe executing 
agency/contractor shall be bound for satisfactory performance of the work for 

18 months after the successful Commissioning of subiect work and will have to make a trial 

run of the work for a period of 03 months to the best satisfaction of the department. 

The Defective Liability Period shall be for a period of 12 Months which shall commence 

after the successful completion of the Trial Run. 

8 No liability should be created on this account. 

The total cost of work shall in no case exceed beyond of 1,76,24,873.00 (One Crore Seventy 

Six lac Twenty Four Thousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Three Only) 

10 In case the contractor fails to execute the work, the work shall be put to fresh tenders on the 

risk and cost of the contractor & the excess cost if involved shall be recovered from the 

contractor and strict action as warranted under contractual obligation shall be taken against 

the defaulter. 

11 The time of completion of the work is reckoned 150-Days (One Hundred Fifty Days) as per 

the condition laid down in the e-NIT. 

12 The bidder shall furnish a performance security equvalent to 03% of the value of the contract 

within one week of the issuance of allotment order in the shape of CDR/FDR/Bank Guarantee 

ValiC for a period of 24 Months, which shall be released after successful fulfilment of the laid 

down cond1tions in SDB/e-Nit. 

13 Geo Tagged Photographic evidences of the work, pre-execution, during execution and post 

the must execute execution should be maintained by the agency on his own expenses. 

executing agency/contractor 
14 The requirermnents/specitications detailed in the relevant/applicable IS codes. 

16 All Environnental norms, labour laws and all other 

15 The tests for concrete and allied materials shall have to be carried out at reputed institute as 

per directions of Eng1neer in-charge and the charges for the same shall have to be borne by 

the executing agency/contractor 

authorities shall be followed in letter and spirit 

Head Draffman 

work as per 

Techn+<al officer 

the 

17 All other terms & conditions as laid down in the standard bidding document, PWO form-25. 

GFR 2017 and manual of procurement of works 2019 shall remain in force. 

guidelines issued by competent 

Supefintending Engineaf 
Hydraulic Circle Baramulla/Bahdipora 

H.Q Sopore. 


